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MEMORANDUM
TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee Members
FROM: Patty O'Toole, Fish and Wildlife Division Director
SUBJECT: Committee Update and Planning
Summary: The Fish and Wildlife Committee meeting will begin with the usual
Committee Update and Planning agenda item. This is a standing item for
the Fish and Wildlife Committee agenda. This is an opportunity for staff to
briefly address important topics for the month with the Committee. The
content presented each month may vary slightly and might include an:
introduction to the agenda for the day, a brief check-in on the division
workplan, updates on relevant regional fish and wildlife developments or
follow-ups from previous Council discussions. This agenda item is also an
opportunity for Committee members to raise questions or request future
discussion or agenda items.
For the March meeting, the update will focus on an overview of this
month’s agenda and an overview of upcoming assignments for the
Independent Scientific Advisory Board (ISAB).
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